
 
Hudson RFP 22 AM-1 REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

AMENDMENT # 1 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS RELATED TO THIS PROJECT 
 
ON-CALL SERVICES FOR TRENCHLESS PIPELINE REHABILATION 
TOWN OF HUDSON, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
 
In the interest of fairness and sound business practice, the Town will provide answers for questions we 
have received for this project. Deadline for all questions was May 20, 2022. It shall be the responsibility 
of the Contractor to be aware of this amendment and providing this document with the bid documents. 
 
Question 1: Are the sectional repairs a dig item or CIPP item? 
Answer 1:   Contractor shall only be responsible for CIPP item. DPW will make the  

       determination of what’s required and if dig repair is required it will coordinate the excavation  
        with the Contractor. The Contractor shall be responsible for providing a bid for all the items,                 
        on the bid schedule, including point sectional repairs. 

 
Question 2: Will Zia/VeriCure be required on all pipe sizes or just those over 18”.?  
 
Answer 2: This will be determined by Town staff based on the scenarios and options available. Contractor  

      shall able to provide all options. 
 
Question 3:What are the Work Hours? 
 
Answer 3:  7 AM- 7 PM , Monday – Saturday  
 
Question 4: Who pays for Traffic Control? 
 
Answer 4: All contractors will provide a separate cost item for flaggers ( $/ hour /flagger) . The Town  
                  reserves the right to provide its own traffic control 

 
Question 5:Is there a Cost of water usage? 
 
Answer 5:  The Town will provide the water access, at no cost, weather pending. The contractor is  
                   responsible to provide a suitable backflow device or air gap. 
 
Question 6: Are most of the pipes ACP? VCP? RCP? 
 
Answer 6: Town of Hudson has a mix of pipe inventory including ACP, VCP, RCP, CP, and PVC. 
 
Question 7: Will there be a separate bid item for cutting SC’s? 
 
Answer 7: This could be an add on item added to the bid schedule. 
 
Question 8: 8. Will the scope be mostly street work or easement work? 
 
Answer 8: Most of the proposed work is street work but easement work could also be involved 
 
 
 
 



 
Hudson RFP 22 AM-2 REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

 
 
 
Signed:________________________________________________________________ 
I DO understand the above and agree to meet specifications 
 
Signed: _______________________________________________________________ 
I DO NOT meet specifications as listed in this amendment  
 
 
Failure to submit this amendment form with your RFP response may result in your Proposal being rejected 
as unresponsive. 
 
 
Company: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
Signed by: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
Printed or typed name: _____________________________________________ 
 
Address: _____________________________________________________________ 
 
Telephone number: _____________________fax number: _______________ 
 
Toll free number: ______________________e-mail: _____________________ 
 
Cell phone number:_____________________ 
 
Primary point of contact:__________________________________________ 
 
Payment terms and conditions:_____________________________________ 
 
Please fill out, sign and return to: 
 
Town of Hudson  
Town Engineer 
Mr. Elvis Dhima, P.E., 
12 School Street, Hudson, NH 03051 
603-886-6008; 603-594-1142 (Fax) 
edhima@hudsonnh.gov 
 
Due Date/Time:  MAY 20, 2022  Not Later Than 10:00 AM 
 
 
 


